Frequently Asked Questions

SHAPING VIBRANT CITIES

. Which roads are being redeveloped as part of Tender S.U.R.E phase 01?
Currently Cunningham Road, Vittal Mallya Hospital Road, Residency Road, Richmond Road,
Museum Road, St. Marks Road, and Commissariat Road have been taken up for redevelopment
under Tender SURE phase 01.

2. Who is responsible for the development of this road?
The redevelopment of this road is an initiative of the Government of Karnataka, anchored by the
BBMP. The design support is provided by Jana Urban Space & the contract has been awarded to
Ms NAPC Pvt Ltd.

3. Are you going to cut down trees to make room for the Tender S.U.R.E roads?
No trees will be cut down as part of the redevelopment. In fact new trees will be planted on all
roads. Great pain has been taken to circumvent the new services around the existing trees with
a buffer radius of 1.5M to prevent damage to the roots.

4. What will happen to the existing services when the new services are being laid?
Great care is being taken not to disturb the existing service lines and BESCOM and BWSSB
have a transmission plan ready for temporary services in the event the old pipes have to be
removed. Supply to the new pipes will also be provided immediately.

5. Is anything being done to prevent digging and redigging of these roads in the future?
Yes, new service lines are being provided for storm water, sewer, water supply, electricity and OFC.
Future provisions have also been made for gas lines. All these service lines are being provided on
both sides of the road, under the footpath. The footpath is finished with paver blocks which can be
easily removed and replaced for maintenance of the pipes. Therefore there will be no digging of
the Tender SURE roads for the next 10 years !

6. What has been done to prevent flooding of the roads during the monsoons?
All the tender SURE roads have new storm water lines on the both sides of the travel lane..
There is @ manhole every 30M with grating to collect the storm water from the travel lane and
footpath. The roads and footpaths have been designed with sufficient cross sectional slopes to
allow for speedy disposal of storm water

7. Will I lose entry to my property because of the road digging?
No you will not, temporary bridges will be provided so you can have vehicular access to your
properties at all times.

8. Will the footpath become narrower?
On the contrary, the footpath will get wider with seating and designated vending and there is a
separate continuous cycle track on the footpath which will allow for a safe route for cyclists.

9. Where can | see more about what is happening to my road or air my grievances?

Please log on to Ichangemycity.com and register on the tender SURE community. There is a
separate community for each road, where the design team, contractors and government agency
representatives will be able to answer your queries and address your grievances. You can also
follow up on the progress of construction of the road.
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